Raintree Lake Committee Meeting Minutes

10/14/2024 at Raintree Club House

Attendees: (Members: Dan Stacks, Rich Richardson, San LaPoint, Barb Garton, John Mulvihill, Jess Harter, Tom Tucek) JC Connelly, Brett Buckles, Skip McNeal, Shondra Mortensen, Brent Mortensen

Meeting called to order at 7:00 pm

Dan reviewed lake committee new member requirements. Attendance of 3 sessions before becoming an active voting member of the 12 member lake committee.

September Minutes

- Jess motions approval, seconded, the votes unanimous approval to accept September minutes

- Open Forum
 - N/A

Board Meeting Updates

Presented by San:

-Special Meeting reviewing- floating island, sea wall directive issue, storm water redirection, off street boat parking lot, Hidden cove de-siltation funding, Duck Pond lights, concrete repairs of walk ways around ponds, contractor's electrical bids for state required specifications for docks, Police substation groundbreaking Oct 25th, October 26th Trunk & Treat, finger width consideration 3' or 4' width for single well docks.

New Business

Resident request to create a launch for kyak's. Jess & Rich to review the location around Champagne Point, materials to be utilized and provide feedback to the committee.

As requested by Supervisor of Lake Patrol and General Manager, review of Lake Regulations administration and associated penalties. Dan provided year to date total of 28 violations. Of those 28 violations 22 consists of no boat permit or no stickers. 23 of these were fined. There has been 1 lake suspension.

Tom motioned for Lake Committee to resume control of Lake Patrol Supervision. Members voted and decision of 6-1 declined. No recommendation to change current reporting.

Committee resumed review of all Lake Regulations and proposals to increase penalties submitted by David Campbell.

II. Watercraft Restrictions – Committee voted 7-0, No change to current lake regulations.

V. Operating Regulations- San & David recommended 4th level violation for exceeding speed limits. Committee voted 6-1 for current regulations process to remain as stated in lake regulations 1-4. No change.

<u>VI. Prohibited Activities – Dan Stacks motion 2.</u>) Intoxication- Lake Patrol call the police and Level 4 violation. Committee voted 6-0 approval of motion. All other Prohibited Activities remain unchanged.
VII. Miscellaneous Operating Rules- Committed reviewed 7-0, No Change to current regulations.

VII. Watercraft in Motion- Committee voted 7-0, No change to current lake regulations.

IX. Water Sports – San motion to increase violation 4 level for participating in watersports before sunrise or after sunset at published by the Kansas City Star. Committee voted 6-1 to for current regulations process to remain as stated in lake regulations violations 1-4. No change

X. Water Sports Equipment – Committee voted 7-0, No change to current lake regulations.

XI. Swim Rules – Committee voted 7-0 no change to current lake regulations

XII. Scuba Diving – Committee voted 7-0 no change to current lake regulations.

XIII. Applicability of other laws & regulations- Committee voted 7-0 no change to current lake regulations

XIV. Violation of Regulations-Committee voted 7-0 no change to current lake regulations

XV. Penalties Committee voted 7-0 no change to current lake regulations

Appendix/Rules – Committee voted 7-0 no change to current lake regulations

Round Table

N/A